



Waterworks Tavern / Earl of Cardigan 
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)

Note –

Originally the ‘Waterworks Tavern’, this pub changed its name sometime shortly after the end of the
Crimean War in 1856 where James Brudenell, 7th Earl of Cardigan (1797-1868) had led the Light Brigade.
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                 Earl of Cardigan (1938)                                             Earl of Cardigan (c1938)
Location –  5 Foundry Square – off Northwest side between Archdeacon Lane & Foundry Lane.
Brewery –  Leicester Brewing & Malting Co., Ltd.

Waterworks Tavern landlords –
1854

James Roberts
1855

Mrs. F. Carter
Earl of Cardigan landlords –

1861-67
James Gunton (victualler
(Note – the 1861 Directory lists the name as the ‘Lord Cardigan’)


(Note – the 1864 Directory lists James Gunton as ‘beer retailer and hay & straw dealer’)
1870

John Hall (victualler)



1873
-88
Thomas Duddle (victualler & brewer)



1888-92
Henry Burgess (victualler)



1895-1903
John Burdett
(victualler)



1906-09
James Prendergast (victualler)

1911
-12
Arthur Edward Lovett (victualler)

1914
-28
Thomas Bolton (victualler)

1932 
William H. Billson

1936
-41
William A. Judkins

1941

CLOSED


